245 E. Pasadena St. Parcel No. 8336-018-006
Contributing

COLONIAL REVIVAL
1907

This 1907 Colonial Revival home has a high stone foundation,
small central dormer, flared roof line and wooden porch columns.
The front of the home is highlighted by two windows which have
leaded glass. It is an embellished National Folk plan structure.

Another interesting features of this home is a 3x3 decorative
tile mosaic announcing its street number “245” in muted pinks and
greens. From its age and desigl? aﬁpearance, it appears to have been
original and constructed when the house was built.

The home’s original owners were George F. Robinson, a retired
:115151731 officer, and his wife, R. Aurora Robinson, who lived here in



